United Nations Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED T
ECONOMIC CONSEIL 3/i0.1/5%.39 |
AND ECONOMIQUE e
© SOCIAL COUNCIL.  ET SOCIAL ORTGINAL: ENGLISH

Sixth Session

SOCIAL COMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY-NINTH MEETING

Lake Success, New York
Fridey, 27 February 1948, at 2.45 p.m.

Present:

Chairman: Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic)

Australia Mr, JOCKEL
Brazil Mr. de SQUZA-GOMEYZ
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Mr, URALOVA
Republic

Canada Mr. CURRY
Chile Mr. LARRAIN
China Mr, WU
Dénmerk Mr., DICK
France Miss LABEYRIE
Lebhanon Mr, AZKOUL
Netherlands Mr, van der MANDELE
New Zealand Mr ., SBUTCE

Mr. TENDRUM
Peru Mr. LABARTHER
Turkey Mr. KURAL
United Kingdom Mr. MAYHEW

Mr. MORGAN
Unlted States of Lfmerice Mr, STINEBOWER
Union of Soviet Socilallst - . Mr., BORIsOV

Republice ‘

Venezusild Mr. PEREZ PEROZO

Also Present
- Mrs, COSMA , Repporteur, Status of
Vomen Commission

Representatives of Specialized Agenciles;

Internationel Labour Organization  Mr. METALL

NOTE: Corrections of this summary record provided for in the. rules
of procedure should be submitted in writing within the prescribed peried to
Jr. Delavanay, Director, Editorial Division, Room CC-87, Lake Success.
Corrvections sho1d be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter written on
headed notepeper and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent” and bea_hyg
'Nthe appropriate symbol number.

i
/



B/0C.T/5R.39

Page 2
Secretariat
5ir Raphael CILENTO Director, Social Activities
: Divisgion
My . SCHWELB Agsistent Director, Division

of Humon Rights

Mr . HERMAN Deputy Director, Conference
Co-ordinetion Division

Mr. MESSING-MITRZEJEWSKT Secretory of the Conmittee

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION OF THE REPORT OF THE LELCOND SESSION OF THE
COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN: RESOLUTIONS FOR URGENL COMSIDERATION
(Documents E/6LH, E/615/Add.1, E/615/Addz2, E/615/Corr.l, E/61Y/Corr.2,
E/AC.T/W.19, E/4C.T/W.19/Add .1 and B/rC.T/W.19/Corr.1)

The
The CHATRMAN reported thet, in his capaclty s Cledlrman of the

Soclal Committee, he had consulted with the President of the Iconomlc and
Social Councill and with members of the Secretariat with respect to the
procedural difficulties which hed arisen at the previous meeting. The
conclusion reached was that the meeting had been conducted strictly in
cccordance with the Council's rules of procedure, and that all the

decisions taken were legal.

Resolution 2, Educational Opportunities for Women (document E/rC.7/W.19)
Mrs. URALOVA\(Bye;oruBBi&n Soviet Socialist Republic) stated that,
aa a representative of hér country, she had been fully entitled to propose
emendments to the resolution in guestlion. WNevertheless, in order to help
resolve the procedural difficulty in which the Committee found iteelf, she
withdrew her amendment to resolution 2, vhile reserving the right to present

it at the seventh session of the Council,

Mr., CURRY (Cenada) expressed his gratitude to the Byelorussilean

representative for her action.

Miss LABAYRIE (France) Joined Mr. Curry in thanking the Byeloruséian
‘representative, who had had the right to present her emendment,

/She was squally



E/AC .7/SR .39
Page 3 !

-,uShe"was\equdlly-gra%afui‘to the chporteﬁr of the'Commiosion on the
Status of Women for havihg sslected the most’ urgent items in the Commission 8
- reportrand: having brought them to the Council's attentio@. She hoped \
however,, ~thet 4n:ths future the Council would tneist uﬁoh the strict

bservance of the six Weeks rule.. .

Mr. STINEBOWER (United Stetes of ‘Americe) slso wishEd to express
‘hls gratituae to tbe Byelorussian repreeentative. As he had- said before,
:the difiiculty in which the Committee had ‘Found . iteelf hag, been of a purely

.:}procedural nature, he was looking forward to @& full discussion of the enilre

| report of the Commiaslon on the Status of Women at the next seséion of. the

Counoil.

Pesolution 2 _vas approved the USSR representative abstaining..

Resolution 3, Edoncmic Rights of Women (document F/AC 7/W 19)

“ iy 8TINEBOWER (Uhlted States of Amerioa) cal¢ed attention to the
fact that tha next item on'the agenda of the Committce dealt with the

Prinéiple df equal - pay'for eqhal work for men and women, as did resolution 3,
It vas. ‘decided to conslder resolution 3 tonother with the next item on
the agen £ . ‘

Resolution Iy, Tnternitional BIil of Humen Rights"(\d:oc'mﬁeﬁt'E}}AC 7/.19)
Mr, DOL#SOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) recalled the
decision of tﬁe Council not Yo dlecussiany drafts of the Intermationel Bill
Of Human nghts at Lhe preaent session, He therefors auggested that the -
Commithee m;ght t&ke nOUe of resolution h but should not approve it before
it had beanoonaidero&by the Commission on ‘Humen Rights aend tho Drafting -

GOII!m‘lt-’tee, ‘ o e o . } r ,_

¢

Mr. STINEBOVER "(Unibed Stetes of fmerica) supported the observations
of the USSB represontative. In that spirit, he suggestéd that the first

Paragraph should be smended to read: "Transmits to the Commission on Hhman ‘
Rights and 1ts Drafting Committee suggestions of the Comuission on the
~ Btatus of Women for amendments to the draft International Declaration of

- Humen Rights." | /Mr . BORISOV



E/AC.T/SR.39
Page b

ﬁrg BORISOV (Unioﬂ of 8ovidt Soclalist Repubdlics) approved the
text suggested by the United States representative, understanding 1t bo
mean that‘the Council had not examined the subgtance of the amendments
suggegted by the Commission end di1d not express approval of them.

The firet paragraph, es emended by the Unilted States representative,
vas adcpted.,

Resolution 4 was adopted. .

Resolution 5, Place of Meeting of the Third Session (documents F/AC 7/M.19,
E/ACT/W.19/AAd. 1, BE/AC.T/60 end E/615/hdd.2)

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) intfoducad his emended
version of resolution 5 (document B/AC.T/69). As it had not appeared
neceseary to have & formal resolutlion to the effect that the Commission on
the Status of Women should hold 1ts next session in Lebanon, the second
paragraph of the original resolution had been om;tted. The secpnd‘para-
graph of thé United States.proposal contained the stipulation fhat the
holding of the sesslon away from headquerters must involve no additional
expense to the United Natlions, According to the estimate presented by the
Seﬁrétarnyeneral (document £/615/Add.2) there would be additional expense,
#ﬁich‘tﬁe Lebanese Govermment had offered to meet, The last paragraph of

the United States proposal was merely a simplificaticn of the original text.

Mr. AZEOUL (Lebanon) callsd attention to the fact that the

| United States proposal did not mention the length of the sesgion; should
thatksession”be ﬁfoionged unduly, unforesesn expenses‘would arise for which -
his Government could not accept the responsjbillty. Moreover, the Lebanese
Government had envisaged the figure of $30, OOO' according to the Sscretary-
General's estimate, the additional cost of a three-week. session would be

ebout $34,500. He was not.sure whether his Government was prepared to make

up that difference. '
/As a matter of



E/AC.T/SR. 39
Page 5

" A5 2 matter of principle, the United Nations should not shirk from
| ?Q&iné théééifra*daéﬁ of & sesefon Which it wished to be held evey from
alhe@dqﬁéfféfs( While he was greatly desircus thet the ﬁaxt'seéeion of the
Commission should be held in His "dountyy, Mr. Azkoul Found himself umsble
@oryote fqrjﬁhe Unitgd spates proposel; e hoped thatlthe United States

representative would suggest a compromige.

| Mr. STINFBOVSR (United States of Americs) remarked %hat there

vas no ‘d4fference of pﬁrﬁss@”betWeen himself ‘end the Lebanese representative.
In order to Llimi thé'seséibn,vhe'edCapted the insertion of thé words.
"of\noﬁ'éore thaﬁ'tﬂrée weeks" after the words "the 1949 gession” in the
éecoﬁd pafagfapﬁ of his propoéul.'”ﬂa pamnxed"out, however, that conferences
wafé‘frégueﬁtly prolonged beyond the time-limits set for them.

He recalled that the offer of the Lebanese Coverrment to supply $30,000
”héd ﬁééﬁ'based on an ivformal astiﬁate“of additional expense smounting to
that figure; the official estinsete, howebaf, was somewhat higher. As the'
same prdb* 9 vorld wnloubtedl y arise in the future he thought that, as
-8 matter of general prineiple, additional expenses of sessions held away

frem Leke Success or Geneve should not be borne by the United Nations.

. Mr. WU (China) inquired whether any a?minietratiye difficulties
,mieht arisa if the pext sesuion of the Commission were held in Lebanon.
He eKPreb",l tae fear that the generous ofi'er of the Lebanose Government
‘_might conehituce a prr,eaent for other Commlssions to hon their sessmons

hﬁW&Y,from hﬁadquarters,

‘Mo, ERAN (Secreteriat) stated that the figures in paragraph 3
of ‘the Secraiaﬁﬁ~6éneraifé ostimate (dOGumEnt E/615/Ada .2) represented as
amcurate‘ab,estimate as was po&sible’untiiitha‘Lebahese Governmént had been
'GDHBulted with respect to the staff and services which it intended to sgyplyaﬂ

/As regerds



E/AC.7/SR.39
Page 6

‘A8 repards edministretive problems, much would depend on the budgetary
decislong of the next session of the General Asseubly. Whills a certain
loss of efficiency might be involved by sending steff awaey from headguarters,

~ the sxact amount was difficult to estimate at the present stsage.

Mre, URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Sociallst Repuﬁlic) stated that
the Commission on the Status of Women was grateful for the invlitatlon of
the Lebanese Government, which would permit it to have a wider exchenge of
viswg‘with women from.othér countriea. The previous sessions of the
'Cbmmission had Jdasted only two weeks; the additional expense for that
period.was sstimated at $30,000, the figure offered by the Lebanese
Government; She hoped that the Committee would approve the holding.of'
‘the neit gesslon, which could be of two weeks' duration, in Lebanon.

For reasons of clarity, she preferred the original text of the
Commiséion's‘resolutionI(déoument E/AC.7/W.19/Add.1) to ths United States

propqeal-(document B/AC.T/69).

The CHAIRMAN remerked that, as the United States proposal
~constituted an emendment to the original resolution, it would be put to

the vote first,. '

'Mrg‘AZKOUZ (Lebanon) recalled that thare.were valid ressons to
accept the invitvation of the Lebanese Government. If the holding of the
next session of the Commiggion in Lebanon rssulted in benefit to the
ceuse of the United Natlons, the United Nafions'should'be prepared to pay
BDY eXpense over aﬁd_abobe‘the‘aumvaf $30,000 which the Lebanese Govermment s
- with its limited.resdurces, hed been able to offer. He pointed out that |
the United ﬁatiOHS“woulﬂ;pay thé4total coat of holding the next session
of the Genersl Assembly in France. | |

/Miss LABEYRIE



E/AC.7 /SR, 39
Page 77

. Miss FABBYRTE, (France,). supported the remarks of .the Lebanese
WS no.need. to.retain in the United States proposal the .E’Qipu‘la_tii‘on.mith4

regard to additional éxpense, ST TP

+ Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) suggested that, as it.was inappropriate

for the Council to ur ge-private organizations to take en action, the word

= ‘3,“'.U1”€6.B”‘ 1.?.’). the l?,gt par&graph Of the United. Sbates proposalmight. 'be Ijeplaced

by: '"Tekes note with satisfection of the suggestion by the Commission".

“uf i . Mz, STINEBOWER (United Stetes of -America) accepted the United

Kingdom amendment to hie proposal.

© Mr. KURAT (Tuirkey) stated that while in gotieral his delegation

wase -oppossed .to the holding of sessiong away from headguarterg becaunse of

- the rexpense involved, the actual difference in cost in the present case

-:was small. He felt that the Qommittee should not accept a proposal which

r

might make it impossible for the Commission on the Status of Women to sit

in Lebanon. In particular s, hie could not accept the second paragraph of

‘the United States text.

{ Mr‘ SU‘.'[’CH (New Zealand) empz'essed appreciation of “the Le‘baneso
Government's invitation. Before the Commttee came to & decision :tt

Was necessary that 1t should know d.efinltely what sums that decj sion involveé‘

It should not adopt any decislon which left the resulting cost to the

United Nations.indefinite. ...

Mr STINEBOWER (United Sba’aes of America) agreed that definlte

‘ :-'Inf‘ormatlon was required. He Pointed out’ that the estimates prcsented by

| the Seore?az: ,,r-(‘eneral oi‘ approx:imately $30 OOO for a Wo-week ﬂeseion

f'or 333# 500 for a three—week sesalon did not include cer tain coets,‘ buch

as those of conf'erence rooms, offices, equipment and Tocal transpoz tation.

oy

RN ‘ - N /He wondered



E/AC.T/SR.39
Page 8.

He wondered what the actual emount of those coste might be, and what part
of them might be supplied by the Lebanese Govermment. Unless the total
cogt were known, there was no choice but to leave the total additional

expense to the Lebenese Government,

Mr. BEPMAN (Secretariet) remarked that the costs referred to by
the United States représentative es not belng included in the estimates

glven by the Secretary-Generaul were normelly defrayed by host Governments.

Mr. KURAL (Turkey) suggested that the words "provided the holding...
to the United Nations" should be deleted from the second paragraph of the
United States amendment.

The proposal waes rejected by nine votes to six, with two sbetentions.

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) declared that his delegation had
warnly welcomed the invitation of the Lebanesse Government, but that it held,
a8 1t had in the pést, that the United Nations shculd not be burdened with
the extra coéﬁs arising from holding mﬁétings avay from headguarters and
ahouid pariicularly avold makihg commitments of an Indefinite cheracter.
To that end, he proposed to amend the United States document (E/AC.7/69) by
edding after the words "in Lebanon"” in the second paragraph, "provided that
he should further conswlt the Council if the arrangements are found to
involve substantial extra costs to the United Nations over those of a

meoting at headquarters",

Mrs. LABEYRIE (Francéi thought that‘ﬁhere might be an é&vantage
in meking a reference to Furopeen headquarters in the United Kingdom
amendment because there might be no difference in cost betwéen holdiné a
meeting in Lebanon and holding one in Gemeva. In that case the Council
would have no grounds to object since the principle of decentralization
had been firmly eccepted by all.

/Mr., MAYHEW



E/A€.7/SR.39
Page 9

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) thought that the French suggestion

might be acceptable,

Mr, SUTCH (New Zesland) pointed out thet Mr Mayhew's amendment .
did not serve to muke the United Netlons commitments any more definit:e ’
since the word “eubstuntial” was open to varlous and sub,jective intcr—
pratatione, Furthermore, it merely delegated the task of detemip;ng. .

whether the additionel costs were "substantial" to the Secretary-c;enaral

- and postponed final decision until the seventh session of the Council.

He suggested that en actual figure should be used in the emendment ,

Mr. MAYEEW (United Kinglom) observed that the Secretariat’ could
always consult with the Advisory Committee on Administrative and: Budgetary

Matters.,

Mr. CURRY (Cunada) thought thaet a definite answer fromtht.
‘Lebenese representative concerning the resdiness of his Government to
agsume the expenses for conference rooms, offices, and the other i‘tsms
enumerated on page 2 of document E/615/Add.2, might considarably haaten

a decislon of the Committes,

Me. AZKOUL (Lebamon) considered ihat the Comnittes should decide
in principle on the desirebility of having the Comiselon. on. 'ftll%i--' Stéizus
of Women hold 1ts next session in his country. Decisions on flnunci&l '
quaatiom could be left for the seventh sosaion of the Council, by that .
time, the Secreturiat could have consulted. with his fbovernmenb and

received 81l the 1ni‘omut.ion it required.

Mr . SUTCH (New Zealand) ‘could hob agree with the propésal-to-
approve the Commission’'s meeting in: _Leb‘aﬁc;ny "in principle", while ‘l'ia'avi'ng

. all financial questions completely oub .of ‘considération. The procediré in

Lot
,

P v ot
0 I F o

his opinion should be guite the reverse, - - - ' - o
piiton e /Mr. STINEBOWER



F/AC.T/SR.39
‘Page 10

... Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of America) thought that the United
Kin@dmﬁ smentment met the wishee of the Lebanese representative and could
éafisfy the repreaentativa of New Zealand as well.
L he words *reqiests the Secfé%ﬁfi-é&ﬁeral to muke oultudble arrangements"
presupposed that = decision hed been adopted‘ the fuzthur wozd*nu oﬂ LLJ
amendmsnt specified that consultations would be cmiricd on uoncerning the
financial aspects of the question. He was ready to accept the United
Kingdam smendment, but would suggost that the words "at ite seventh suéékon"
shodla Be addsd after the word "Council". .. :
Refobiitia to Mrd, Labe§rfé;é suggestion, he polnted cut tﬁét‘iHVQié;
Of,, the geographic distribution of the mewbers of the Coumlssion on the
)Kﬁtgﬁggfpf‘Wbmen, the cost of holding & session in Genove might be less.

than thet of holding one at Lake Success. He suggested that the cost, of

a meeting at Lake Success should be the only baeis for comperison.

Aﬁ,\ﬂ_q&xs. LABEYBIE (France) agreed, and withdrew her propessl.

.The United Wingdom amendment, ag modified by Mr. Stinedbeower, wus.
adopted by fiiteen votes, with two abstentions.,

F bropbsed United Statos amendment (document E/AC.T/69) to the
draft resolution in paragraph 3% of the Leport of the bocond cepoion of
the Commigeion on the Status of Women, L/AC.7/W.19/Add.L) wes adopted
88 _emended by fourteen votes with three abstentiona,

LR e <
DR [ .o E SET TN

Resolutilon 6, Co~operation with the Intornationu] Lebour Qrgendzution. |
fF/AC 7[W 19)

“Mr, BORISOV (Union of Hoviet uociuliat Rupablia&) thon@ht that

the resolution Was untimely and out of arder. R

The Tirst paragraph avidently roforred to the princ¢ple of equul p&Y ‘
for women, and could be discussed lﬁter by the Committc@ in conneﬂtion
withutye,pther_dgpumengsﬂperta;p;ngjtq,that tople,

. The Jast peregraph yes; coppletely unnecessury- since- under exleting.
“arrangemente, Uniteq Nations, Commissiona hed. . g right to prrtlelpste, Wiﬂwut
vole in the sessions of any Specialized Agenoy,f;pgluding the ILO.:

/Mr, STINEBOWER



E/AC.T/SR.39
Page 11

.
Mr. STINEBOWER (United &?tﬁtes of America) fully egreed with the
USSR representetive. . He wiqhed to ibc&int out further thet 1n asccordance with
existing prooedure the resolutioﬂs referred to in paragraph 1 would ordimrily
be referred to the Economic and Social Council which would then decids on
the subsequest action in the matterf |
| With respect to the second part of the ‘resolution.,,i't wrouid const:ltute
an infringement on the authority of thé Séc;rétary-General to edvige hinm to

send a particular person or & partlcular group to reprasent the United

Nations at the d.eli'berations of eny Specilized Agency.

) Mr. METALL (International Lebowr Organizqt;tog) felt that the USSR
and 'ﬁlnited States representatives had very ably drawn attention to the
difficﬁlty which the International Labou?' Organization would face were
'v the resolu.tion to pass in the present drafting. "

The ILO had concluded an agreement with ‘the United Nations ; 1t was
therefore a matter of course that the United. Nationa would. send 1ts
representatives to the ILO meatings. " But the IL0 could h_ardlx s»ix;glg. put

one of the subsidiary org,ans for special considerat:ton.

Mr. MORGAN (United Kingdom) agreed: with the reprssentativc af
the Union of Soviet Soclalist Republice that the redolution was not
really necessary. That 1mplied no adverse Julgement of the Commisaion on
.'the Status of Women, which had a ver;y legitimate desire to continue ita
fruitful co=operation with ILO.

Referring to the observations made by Mr. Metall he agreed that 1t
'would be highly ;Lnappropriate for one organization to meke specilal
.. provislons concerning a subordinate body of another organization, with

which 1% had .already- cgncluded agreements .,

P

] Agreeing with

N AR



¥ /\n.(/“n. *b
Tage 12

"Agreeih with the Cheitman's Bugbestion, Lhe Commibtee docided 1uL
to udopt the resolution but to refer lt to bhe Sccretaay—Gupolal to Lerve

FUES 8 Gudde.

AR

Resolution 7, Questionnaire

i Mp. STINEBOWEBJ(United States of. America) supported tife first
. baragraph of.raséluﬁiop 7, but wonderod why the Secrotary-Genordl wag ™
being requested to prepare the meterial contained In paregeeph (b}, “Th

IR

his opinion, the whqla paragraph wes UNNeCessary:. -

o @rs, COSMA (Repporteur -of the Commission on the Status of Women)

a§g%a;q$gﬁthgtvphe question hed arisen during one of the Conmission's -
meetings, that; 1t had bheen found that.very little dote wes &vﬂilabiej5ﬁnd
- that es a résult, 1t had been decided bto include the request. to tho -+
'gggpegériﬁt-inrﬁhe present resolubtici.
. Mr. van der MANDELE (Netherlande) vemerked that every conmisidion
;yRFQ&F?ﬂﬁright‘to request the Secretariat directly to prepere any mubtorisl
1t might need; were‘this pdragr&phwta;be;adoptad with the rest -of 4he ™

resolution it might prajudioe the right of other cemmipsions to addroess

it

we st

themselves with such requust@s to th@ uecreturiut jn the futuro. o

C e R L Vo -_‘, .
oo et i I ‘ v

~Mr. MORGAN, (United: Kinglom) said that' his deldintion shered ‘the

IR R AR
views expressed by the Nethgriends representative; it was important to'’

prevent the Council from passing resolutiohsiwhich wore not aboolutely

B

11}‘11313@1‘18&1315 . LT e f‘, b e re T T et - s o i

, | ‘ | ..‘ Vo i
L ot
'Mr. SCHWELB (Seuretariat) statad thmt the Lnnﬂtant pructice thut

S "1 Dawdtes
requests Ior long-term researoh tashe are being giv@n bv ths Cqunvil and
not by its functional Commiasions had 1ts constitutionul buais in
Article 101(2) of the Charter which attaches appropriato staffs to the

Council,
/The CHEIRMAN



E/AC.T/SR.39., -
Papge 13

TheqCHAIRMAN esked whether there were obJections to the deletion

- of paragraph. (b)..

Peragraph (b) of resolution 7 was deleted.

| Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of Mmerica) wished to druw attention
to the fact that deletion of paragraph (b) implied no disapproval of .ite
.content: the Secretariat would still have to prepars the information

requeated by the Commission.

Resolution 7, as aménded, was unenimously. adopted.

PRINCIPLE OF EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK FOR MEN AND WOMEN WORKERS (Documents
B/627, B/627/Add.1, Add.2, Add .3, Add.4; E/615 paragraph 25, E/615/Add.1,
£/650, B/657, B/659/Rev.l, E/AC.T/W.19 Resolution 3, E/AC.7/67, E/SR.138,139)

The CHAIRMAN suggested thet, in view of the mumber and similevity -
of the proposals which had been submitted, a drafting committee should be

formed to attempt to reconcile the differences between the various

proposaels and evolve a single text.

Mr. van der MANDELE (Netherlends) expreseed his resdiness to
- withdraew his own proposal in favour of the new French redreft (E/659/Rev.1),
which he would accept with a few minor alteretions.
He inguired whether the representetive of Denmark would not agree to
© do the same, eince the Dunish proposal had many points in common with the

original_French draft resolution,

Mr. DICK (Dermark) saw many points of difference between his
Propbsal and that of France, and could not agree to withdrew 1t. He
Wilshed to aubétituta the word "Governments" for the word "Council" in
the penultimate lins of his,resoiution, and expressed full support for

the Chalrmen's proposal.
/Mr. van der MANDELE



E/AC,T/SR.39
Pags 1k '

Mr. van der MANDELE (Netherlends) seld thet he wished to reinstat,

his proposel and would like to take pert in the drafting cermittec's work.

The CEAIRMAN requested ﬁhe authors of the draft rmSolutioné to
constltute a drafting committes,and assured eny other members of the
committee who might want to participate of thedr full right to do so.

After a reading of document E/AC.7/66,Legel Opinion on the Question
Whether Spain has Ceased to be & Member of the Internutionul Penal and
Penitenlary Commlssion, by the Committee's Secretary, 1t wae declded, at
_ tps suggestion of the Ngw Zealend and USSR representutivos, to postpone
its fgrther cqhéideration to”the next meeting.

The meeting rose at 5,10 p.nm.






